FORMAL ENFORCEMENT
SUMMARY 3?00-(Ghaney ct.

Carmichael, GA 95808

CUPA DATE SUBMITTEL
City of San Leandro 12/12/2024

I. FACILITY IDENTIFICATION

BUSINESS NAME (Same as FACILITY NAME or DBA-Doing Business As)
Lube Buster, Inc.

BUSINESS SITE ADDRESS
2450 Alvarado St., #9

BUSINESS SITE CITY CA ZIP CODE 19
San Leandro 94577

VIOLATION SUMMARY
Type of Violation (check boxes that apply)

(W HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ] HAZARDOUS WASTE TREATMENT
[]Cal-ARP REGULATED SUBSTANCES [] RCRA LARGE QUANTITY GENERATOR
[]UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANKS (USTs) ] HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE

(W ABOVE GROUND PETROLEUM STORAGE [J LOCAL REQUIREMENTS

W HAZARDOUS WASTE

Enviroscreen Score [10-10 [J11-20 [J21-30 [131-40 [J41-50 [151-60 [161-70
=71-80 [181-90 [191-100

Narrative description of the violations observed

1) 10/7/24 - Observed flammable liquid (cases and cans of 8.50z 80% ethyl alcohol hand sanitizer) and 1-gallon containers of antifreeze in the Alameda County Industries
(ACI) 4-cuyd bin clearly marked “garbage/landfill.” 10/8/24 - site visit with ACI to confirm removal of hazwaste from garbage bin. Requested shipping/transfer documents
per HSC 25508.3. 10/11/24 - Received email with receipt for disposal at Ox Mountain Landfill, Half Moon Bay. {HSC 25189.5(a)]

2) 10/4/24 - Twenty-seven, 5-gallon cans (135 gallons) of Johnsen's 2415C parts cleaner (acetone, heptane, methanol, flammable liquid), on pallet in warehouse not
reported on HMBP [Recurring violation - requirement documented in Draft AEO dated 4/18/24, Failure to electronically update business plan within 30 days of any one of
the following events: Any handling of a previously undisclosed hazardous materials at or above reportable quantities. HSC 25508.1(b)]

3) 10/4/24 - Seven (7) damaged 55-gallon oil drums stored outdoors without secondary containment, 3 of which were stored upside down due to damage along the
bottom of the drum. [Recurring violation - Requirement documented in Draft AEO 4/18/24, HSC 25270.4.5(a), 40CFR 112.6(a)(3)(ii).

4) Tier | SPCC Plan not implemented. Observed oil spills and leaks indoors and outdoors, not immediately addressed, monthly inspections not performed/documented,
continued outdoor storage, >10,000G Tier | criteria not met. [Recurring violation - Requirement documented in Draft AEO 4/18/24, HSC 25270.4.5(a), 40CFR 112.3..

FORMAL ENFORCEMENT ACTION

- Date of Inital :
Type of Enforcement Action Date of Final . . Total Costs SEP Penalties
(Check one box) Enforcement Disposition Fines/Penalties Recovered Imposed

Action Imposed

WADMIN [JCIVIL [J CRIMINAL ~ 11/18/24 12/11/24  $41,400 $2,784 $0

DESCRIPTION OF FINAL DISPOSITION

NARRATIVE FORMAT - (i.e. describe probation conditions, final sentencing conditions, consent order compliance schedule, etc)

Stipulation & Order with cover letter hand-delivered to Respondent for signature on 12/11/24:

1) Retain the services of an independent Consultant, unrelated to Respondent, to perform weekly hazardous waste inspections and trash and recycling audits to evaluate and ensure compliance with HSC Div 20, Chapter 6.5 and
the Hazardous Waste Generator requirements in CCR Title 22, Divi 4.5. Specifically, Consultant will aid Respondent in making hazardous waste determinations per §66262.11. Maintain the services of the Consultant for the
duration of their lease at 2450 Alvarado St, or any other location within Incorporated City of San Leandro. Provide a monthly written report detailing Consultant’s activities and findings, including a plan to address any issues
identified during the weekly inspections. Provide copies of hazardous waste manifests, consolidated manifests, or Bill of Lading documenting proper disposal of hazardous waste.

2) Implement the Tier | SPCC Plan in accordance with HSC Div. 20, Chapter 6.67 (Aboveground Storage of Petroleum) §25270.4.5(a), including, but not limited to: Within thirty (30) days from the effective date of this Stipulation
and Order, Respondent shall reduce the storage of equal to or greater than 55-gallon bulk containers to 10,000 U. S. gallons or less to continue to meet the Tier | qualifying criteria. Discontinue outdoor storage of equal to or
greater than 55-gallon bulk containers. Per the Tier | SPCC Plan, Table G-5, 55-gallon drums are only stored in the warehouse. Conduct monthly visual inspections of bulk containers and storage areas and maintain a log of the
inspections. The log will be part of the facility operating record and maintained for a minimum of three years. Ensure the storage areas are free of spills or leaks, and bulk containers are properly labeled and sealed. Per Tier 1
Plan, all containers less than 55-gallons contained in boxes and plastic wrapping are also inspected monthly to ensure there is no leakage.

If an employee encounters a leak or spill, the employee will immediately take action per Table G-7 of the Tier | SPCC Plan.

3) Provide damaged 55-gallon bulk storage containers with adequate secondary containment large enough to contain the entire capacity of the largest container, and position/locate bulk containers to prevent a discharge.

4) Respondent shall: 1) within fifteen (15) days from the effective date of this Stipulation and Order, update and electronically submit the business plan to the California Environmental Reporting System, and 2) update the plan
within 30 days when there is a substantial change in the handler's operation including an increase in the quantity of a previously disclosed material or any handling of a previously undisclosed hazardous material.
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